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MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the Parks & Waterfront Committee
(Caponegro, Chair; Carbone; Cianciotta; Chesler; Goldstein; Horowitz;
Kelterborn; Miceli; Odomirok; Peterson; Sabel; Cappucci*; Berger*;
Lorenz*; Louis*; Raymond*(*) Non board committee member

FROM: Mr. Philip Caponegro, Committee Chair

RE: Meeting of the Parks & Waterfront Committee
(9 members constitutes a quorum for this committee)

Please be advised that the Parks & Waterfront Committee will meet as follows:

WHEN: WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2023
TIME: 6:30PM
WHERE: SWINGING SIXTIES SENIOR CENTER
211 AINSLIE STREET
BROOKLYN, NY 11211
(Corner of Manhattan Avenue)

AGENDA

1) Updating our Parks District Needs Statement -Any Committee member who cannot
attend the meeting in person please email your suggestions to the Community Board
Office and they will be forwarded to me.

cc: CB#1 Board Members




Board Meeting notices can be found at:
https://www1.nyc.gov/site/brooklyncbl/meetings/agendas.page

(Note: For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such
as sign language interpretation services, please contact Brooklyn Community Board No. 1,
Tel.718- 389- 0009; at least (5) business days in advance to ensure availability.)
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